From: Lee, Diana

Sent: 6/22/2011 1:12:51 PM
To: ‘Redacted ‘

Klotz, Michael (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recinients/cn=M1Ke);

larry .cope@sce.com (larry.cope@sce.com): Redacted
|Redacted |
Redacted

(/0=PG&E/ou=Cornorate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)\:
Redacted

Cc:

Ramaiya, Shilpa R

mang@turn.org (mang@turn.org); Ungson, Chris (chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov);
SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com (SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com);
dgilligan@naesco.org (dgilligan@naesco.org);
erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org (erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org);
jeff.lyng@opower.com (jeff.lyng@opower.com)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Document: Meet and confer pursuant to May 27, 2011 Ruling in R09-11-014 on
June 22 from 2-4 p.m . CALL IN INFO BELOW

Thanks this locks like it will provide a helpful starting point for the discussion. No one has
rsvp'd for an in person meeting, so we will plan on talking by phone only unless someone lets me know

otherwise by 2. Diana

{Redacted
From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 12:53 PM
To: Lee, Diana

Cc: Larry.Cope@sce.com,REdaCted J; Klotz, Michael (Law); Ramaiya, Shilpa R;
SDPatrick@semprautilities.com; |Redacted \ jeff.lyng@opower.com’;
mang@turn.org; Ungson, Chris; "erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org’; 'Donald Gilligan'
(dgilligan@naesco.org)

Subject: Document: Meet and confer pursuant to May 27, 2011 Ruling in R09-11-014 on June 22 from
2-4 p.m . CALL IN INFO BELOW

Hi Diana,

In preparation for our discussion this afternoon, a number of parties (including NAESCO,
CEEIC, NRDC, SCE, Sempra, PG&E and many others) have drafted these points of
agreement.

Thanks,

Redacted
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Redacted

Customer Energy Solutions - Policy Implementation & Reporting

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Redacted

From: Lee, Diana
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 11:16 AM
To: Larry.Cope@sce.com; sdpatrick@semprautilities.com; 'Klotz, Michael (Law)'; lettenson@nrdc.org;
'Audrey Chang'; 'Donald Gilligan'; 'erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org';

[Redacted | Jeff.lyng@opower.com’; 'Marybelle Ang'; Gangopadhyay,
Monisha; Ungson, Chris
Subject: Meet and confer pursuant to May 27, 2011 Ruling in R09-11-014 on June 22 from 2-4 p.m .
CALL IN INFO BELOW

Hi, | understand from speaking to Michael that a phone call tomorrow from 2-4
p.m. will work for most parties who filed comments. The call-in number is
below. If people here in SF would find it useful to meet in person, please let me
know. | have reserved Hearing Room E, but if everyone prefers to call in, we
won't need it. | am sending this information to a representative of every party
from whom | received comments. Please forward it to others who should
participate for your party, and if anyone received comments from someone who
is not on this list, | would appreciate it if you forwarded this email and/or let me
know.

Thanks, Diana

Redacted
Diana L. Lee 415-703-4342 (office)

Redacted

Redacted
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